Lori Goodell

From: Mary Barnes <mary@choggiung.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 8:02 AM

To: Cynthia Rogers

Cc: Casey, Shawn

Subject: RE: RFP 2021-01, Furnish Aggregate FY22

Good morning Cynthia,
Thank you for the update, I'll pick the bid documents up today.

Mary Barnes

Choggiung Limited
(907) 842-5218

From: Cynthia Rogers <planner@dillinghamak.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 28,2021 7:13 PM

To: Mary Barnes <mary@choggiung.com>
Subject: Re: RFP 2021-01, Furnish Aggregate FY22

Mary,

| wanted to let you know | will be issuing an addendum to RFP 2021-01 today to correct the bid
document specs and quantities, and extend the deadline to August 26. The addendum will be posted

to:

https://www.dillinghamak.us/rfps

| would be happy to drop off your packet or you can pick it up here in City Hall in the Planning
Office. | apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

Best,

Cynthia
(509) 280-3443

]
Cynthia Rogers, MBA, MPA, PHR
Director, Planning & Grants Management »  City of Dillingham

@] 907842.3785@ planner@dillinghamak.us
@j P.O. Box 889, 141 Main Street, Dillingham, AK 99576
@[ https://www.dillinghamak.us/




Mary,

| just left you a voice message, but also wanted to send an email to make sure you are aware that
the deadline for this solicitation has been extended by one week, to July 29, 4:00 PM (See
Addendum No. 1). Anita called to let me know that you just dropped off a packet. You are more
than welcome to pick that up if you wish. We will not be opening any bids until the new deadline
next week. Please reach out if you have any questions. Thank you, Mary.

Best,

Cynthia

(509) 280-3443
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